HUTCHESONTOWN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

ST FRANCIS CENTRE

TUESDAY 20TH OCTOBER 2015

ATTENDANCE; P INGRAM, V McHUGH, J STEWART, L JACKSON, A BARCLAY, J HEWITT, R MURRAY, D GREEN, S CHASE, J MCMANUS, K BOYLE, SIDNEY UNABLE TO STAY DUE TO BEREAVEMENT

VISITORS; CLLR SIDDIQUE, A MACHENZIE (POLICE)

APOLOGIES; CLLR HUNTER

PREVIOUS MINUTES	22 ND SEPTEMBER APPROVED BY; A	
	BARCLAY	
	SECONDED BY; J MCMANUS	
	,	
MATTERS ARISING	COVERED IN AGENDA	
POLICE	DRUG USE -9 CRIME REPORTS- ALL	
	RELATE TO POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED	
	SUBSTANCES, ALL REPORTED TO	
	PROCURATOR FISCAL.	
	VIOLENT CRIME-10 REPORTS OF VIOLENT	
	CRIME, 2 SERIOUS ASSAULTS, 7	
	COMMON ASSAULTS, 1 SEXUAL ASSAULT.	
	BOTH SERIOUS ASSAULTS BEING	
	INVESTIGATED HOWEVER SUSPECTS ARE	
	KNOWN TO VICTIMS.SEXUAL ASSAULT	
	HAS BEEN DETECTED AND REPORTED TO	
	PROCURATOR FISCAL. VICTIM AND	
	OFFENDER ARE KNOWN TO EACH OTHER.	
	YOUTHS CAUSING NUISANCE- 10 CALLS	
	TO POLICE- INCLUDES LOITERING IN	
	STREET, DRINKING, THROWING STONES-	
	POLICE HAVE ATTENDED AND ARE	
	WORKING CLOSELY WITH THE NGHA IN	
	IDENTIFIYING AND ISSUING WARNINGS	
	TO TENANTS AND THEIR CHILDREN.	
	THE CRIME TEAM CONTINUE TO WORK IN	
	IDENTIFYING OFFENDERS OF CRIME OF	
	DISHONESTY AND HAVE REPORTED	
	SEVERAL TO THE PROCURATOR FISCAL.	
	OFFICERS FROM LICENSING AND	
	VIOLENCE REDUCTION DIVISION ARE IN	
	THE AREA AND WILL CONTINUE FOR A	
	FURTHER TWO WEEKS.	
	CRIME PREVENTION; MAKE SURE	
	VEHICLES ARE LOCKED AND VALUABLES	

	PUT AWAY. SECURE HOME PREMISES	
	AND BE VIGILANT WHEN ALLOWING	
	ACCESS TO COMMON CLOSES. BE AWARE	
	ROUND CASH MACHINES AND USING	
	YOUR PIN NUMBER.	
	ROAD TRAFFIC; 9 PERSONS REPORTED	
	FOR VARIOUS ROAD TRAFFIC OFFENCES	
	INCLUDING SPEEDING, DRIVING WITH NO	
	INSURANCE, CARELESS DRIVING, DRINK	
	DRIVING, DRIVING WITHOUT A LICENSE,	
	THESE FIGURES DO NOT INCLUDE FIXED	
	PENALTY NOTICES.	
NGHA	NEW COMMUNITY ORGANISER HAS	
	STARTED AND IS GOING ROUND LOCAL	
	ORGANISERS TO FAMILIARISE HIMSELF	
	WITH WHAT'S GOING ON IN THE AREA	
	AND IS HOPING TO COME HERE NEXT	
	MEETING	
SATURDAY DISCUSSION	CONTINUES WITH MEETINGS EVERY SIX	
GROUP	WEEKS, STILL LOOKING FOR CHAIR AND	
	VICE CHAIR	
COUNCILLORS REPORT	CLLR SIDDIQUE- STILL GETTING	
	COMPLAINTS OF DOG FOULING. WITH	
	TRISHA AT GORBALS REGENERATION	
	GROUP MET MICHAEL- NEW	
	COMMUNITY ORGANISER. DISTURBED AT	
	THE HIGH LEVEL OF CRIME RATES ROUND	
	NECROPALIS, NISA ON BALLATER ST AND	
	WADDELL COURT WHICH WAS	
	HIGHLIGHTED AT GRG.	
COMMENTS	CROSSING AT CHURCH BARRIER HAS	
COMMENTS	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE	
COMMENTS	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT	
COMMENTS	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN	
	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH	
COMMENTS A.O.C.B	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH DOES EVERYONE WISH DIARIES.	JEFF WILL PURCHASE
	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH DOES EVERYONE WISH DIARIES. SCOTT CONTINUES WITH WEB SITE.	JEFF WILL PURCHASE
	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH DOES EVERYONE WISH DIARIES. SCOTT CONTINUES WITH WEB SITE. GOOD USE OF GORBALS WALKING APP,	JEFF WILL PURCHASE
	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH DOES EVERYONE WISH DIARIES. SCOTT CONTINUES WITH WEB SITE. GOOD USE OF GORBALS WALKING APP, AND THERE IS ALSO A WIDER GLASGOW	JEFF WILL PURCHASE
	OBVIOUSLY BEEN HIT AND SPARS ARE DANGEROUS ON PAVEMENT AREA. AT CITY REFRIGERATION GRASS HAS BEEN CUT BUT LEFT PURPLE BUSH DOES EVERYONE WISH DIARIES. SCOTT CONTINUES WITH WEB SITE. GOOD USE OF GORBALS WALKING APP,	JEFF WILL PURCHASE